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% . =YALl INFORMATION CONTAINED
CT HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED
OGC) (FBI) . _ : . DATE 07-07-2009 BY 65179 DMH/NIS

From:  Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent:  Wednesday, December 01, 2004 2;35 PM . i . T bE
: , o
To: | lioGe) (FBI); THORNTON, CHARLENE B. (INSD)(FBI) : brc
Cc: - BATTLE, FRANKIE (CTD) (FBI)__ Licron emid . |

(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (QGCY (FBIY:| [CTDY(FBD:

HARRINGTON, L. (CTDV(FBD] [{CTD) (FBI)| |

M. (CTD) (FBI)] [(cTD) (FBY E

Subject: RE: Abuse Allegation from Tribunal

- UNCLASSIFIED
- NON-RECORD

please forward any and all allegations of abuse to Char Thomton in Inspections. . < b

(Is the guy who also made allegations that he was abused by the military?) |

o T |
Fronﬁ (OGC) (FBI) ' . - :
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2004 2: 32 PM .

To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: BATTLE,; FRANKIE (CTD) (FBI); |(cTD) (FBI)] KOGC) ggc :
(FBI); THO (FBD)] [(CID) (FRI); HARRIFL(IEO.N_'LL@D.}. .
(FBL); CTD) (FBI); (CTD) (FBIY;

CTD) (FBI) ‘ - - .

| Subject: Abuse Allegation from Tribunal

,.Valerle, co C ’ : ’ b
b7C

| reported to his Tribunal via a wntten statement an
- allegation where he claims to be a victim of abuse. He claims to have been mistreated by two FBl agents in-
Afghanistan who returned to interrogate him at Guantanamo Bay and durlng the interrogation at GTMO
- threatened to “torture him more” |f he failed to confess.

{havea Memorandum for Record from OARDEC descr:bmg the statement and WI” forward that to Valerie
vig fax | have initiated the process to obtam the statement itself which | wnll forward on recelpt '

Please contact me with further dlrect|on (|e & forward to lnspectlon Div). -

Assitant General Counsel
. Counterterrorism Law Umt 1
FBI GTMO
US Naval Base, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba |

FBI0095540GC
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